

To: clerk@goosnarghparishcouncil.org.uk

Subject: RE: Countywide Speed Limits 25-26 No2 Revocations (894.21191)

Dear Mrs Buttle,

Thank you for your below email in response to our proposal to revoke the 30mph speed limit on Button Street, Inglewhite Road, Bilsborrow Lane and Silk Mill Lane, Inglewhite.

Due to there being no street lighting in place on any of the above mentioned roads the following does not apply: *Where a road is street lit and does not have a speed limit Order, the road is classed as a restricted road where a 30mph speed limit applies.*

Therefore we will be formalising the 30mph speed limit via a new Speed Limit Order (SLO) and we will make a modification to the initial proposal (894.21191) and remove this revocation.

The 30mph signs will stay in place and once the SLO is finalised it will assist the police when enforcing the speed limit.

The request for the introduction of the lower 20mph speed limit would not be considered at these location as records provided by Lancashire Constabulary do not identify a current road safety concern.

Any instances of speeding need to be reported to the police on their non emergency number 101 or via their online reporting tool.

I hope that this information is helpful to you.

Kind regards

Matt

Matt Campbell
Engineer, Traffic & Safety
Highways Network Management
Lancashire County Council